Trimble Navigation Limited 20th January 2011
10355 Westmoor Drive, Suite 100

Westminster, Colorado 80021

USA

Telecommunication Certification Body
RFI Global Services Lid

Pavilion A

Ashwood Park

Ashwood Way

Basingstoke

Hampshire

RG23 8BG

England

Subject: Confidential Request regarding Certification Application
FCC ID: JUP-WCDCM300C

It is requested that the following information is to be held confidential on behalf of
Trimble Navigation.
In accordance with FCC sections 0.457 and 0.459, Trimble Navigation requests long
term confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outfined
below:

s Schematic

+ BOM

e Block Diagram

s Operalional Description
The above material contains proprietary and confidential information not customarily
released to the public. The public discloser of these documents provides unjustified
benefits to our competitors in the market.
We also request short-term confidentiality for the following document:

e User Manual
Short term confidentiality is requested until 7" February 2011, however should the

product be made available for sale prior to this date we will give notification to the FCC
via RFI as the acting TCB, and request short-term confidentiality be removed.

Yours sincerely

(Vo
bt
Kuang Y# Chen

H&H Engineering Manager
Trimble Navigation




